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Thomas Caggiano CORRUPTION 1S EXPOSED ON
7086 Arcadia Glen Court hp:fnomascaggiano.coml Cyop = o /’Yé
North Las Vegas, NV 89084-3161 |

Phone: 702-586-6768 Cell: 973-045-0486 Fax: 702-297-6504
Email: thomascaggiano@gmail.com
Mar 30, 2024

TAKE NOTICE: This is a publishedd record on htip:/thpmascaggiano. com/FANIWILLIS.pdf

This a certified declaration executed under penalty of perjury based upon my own knowledge,
court records, court videos, and my filings FBI tip line submissions, complaints to federal, state,
county and municipal government and their enforcement agencies and per will be published by
news media Inside on the Outside on thomascaggiano.com which is news media cited b y hun-
dreds of urls published by Thomas Caggaino who has provided massive evidence of corruption
of all U.S. Attorney Geneals in the Obama, Trump and Biden administrations, the State depart-
ment, corrupt FBI directors, CIGIE, Office of Special Counsel (OSC), GAO FRaud Net, OGIS,
Office of Professional Responsibilty for DOJ and FBI, OGIS, U.S. District Court District of Co-
lumbia Executive Attormey, its Board of Professional Resposibility with the Washington D.C. Bar
have protected the FBI and its FBI FOIA officers and othe accomplices as they violate oath of
oaffice, Justice Manual, Codes of Ethics as noted in 700 MEGS of evidence distributed in emails
and publsihed via links on http://thomascaggiano.com with sumamry downloadable via http://tho-
mascaggiano.com.index.pdf

Per FRE R902(6) as per Rule 803. Exceptions to the Rule Against Hearsa y

https.//www.law.cornell.edu/rules/fre/rule_803the data herein and the adopted referenced exhib-
its are evidence and NOT hearsay per FRE and may be used by any person in courts or admin-
istrative hearings or other purposes and https.//www.ojp. gov/nejrsivirtual-library/abstracts/fourth-
amendment-totality-circumstances-approach-probable-cause Fourth Amendment - Totality of
the Circumstances Approach to Probable Cause Based on Informant's Tips - lllinois v
Gates, 103 s Ct 2317 (1983), Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology Volume: 74 Issue:

4 Dated: (Winter 1984) Pages: 1249-1264.. As noted by Gregg Jarret joined by Rep Jim Jordan
based upon information from FBI whistle blowers published on on https://thegreggjar-
rett.com/the-brief-the-fbi-and-doj-are-running-a-corrupt-protection-racket-for-the-bi-
dens/?utm_source=jeeng&utm_medium=email PODCAST The Brief: The FBI And DOJ Are
Running A Corrupt Protection Racket For The Bidens

State Bar of Georgia Mailed by Priority US MAIL 7019-1640-0000-2543-3612
office of the General Counsel

104 Marietta St. NW, Suite 100

Atlanta, GA 30303

Subject: Ethics Complaint Thomas Caggiano v. Fani Willis, Esq. as County District Attorney vio-
lations of Rules of Professional Conduct and other purposes

CF:

Steven H. Sadow, P.C.

260 Peachtree Street Northwest
Suite 2502

Atlanta, GA 30303



CF:

Alan Dershowitz

c/o SkyHorse Publishing
307 W. 36th St.

Floor 11

New York, NY 10018

FBI

Per direction of FBI in Washington D.C. and Nevada regarding federal violations in Fulton
County, GA as DA Willis,Esq. stated publicly the prior DA office was corrupt for years as is appa-
rently herself and other accomplices violating 18 USC 2,3 4, et. al.

Protector of federal crimes in Clark County and State of Nevada as documented in FBI tip line
reports, U.S. District Court District of nevada, Docket 2:17-cv-02921-RFB-VCF, the Federal
Trade Commission Sentinel Consumer Sentinel Network and Federal Consumer Financial Pro-
tection Bureau, Las Vegas, North Las Vegas and Henderson police reports, the corrupt Las Ve-
gas Justice Court 16P0O1647 and 17PO1335 as the country’s largest community management
firm Firstservice Residential is protected by the State of Nevada, DOJ, FBI, CIGIE, and is owned
by Firstservice Corporation of Canada protected by Canada’s Ministry of Justice, NV Senators
Catherine Cortez-Masto (D), Jacky Rosen (D) http://thomascaggiano.com/ROSEN4.pdf, Con-
gressman Horsford (D), and NV State Senator Pat Spearman (D), Assemblywoman Daniele
Monroe-Moreno (D), series of Carlk County Sheriff and District Attorney and all Clark
County Commissioners ( all Democrats for over a decade), as Nevada is even more
corrupt than New Jersey as evidence is published in US District Courts in 9th and 31
Circuits and corrupt US District Court District of Columbia’s Executive Attorney and its Board
of Professional Responsibility along with the Washington D.C. Bar, known to news media to
coast to coast, House and Senate oversight committee for years and on thomascaggiano.com
as well as audio recordings on http://thomascaggiano.com/CIGIE1.mp3 and thomascaggia-
no.com/CIGIE2.mp3 exposing pandemic corruption in DC, NV, NJ and US District Courts

1787 West Lake Mead Boulevard

Las Vegas, NV 89106-2135

Committee on Oversight and Accountability

Chairman Comer and corrupt Ranking Member Raskin
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515

Georgia State Capitol Senate Special Investigations on Investigations:
https://senatepress.net/senate-special-committee-on-investigations-to-hold-ﬁrst—meeting.html
https://www.wbaltv.com/articlelgeorgia-senate-approves-special-committee—investiwgation-into-fa-
ni-willis/46554105
https://senatepress.net/senate-special-committee-on-investigations-to—hold-ﬁrst-meeting.html
Chair Bill Cowsert and minority members Bill. Cowsert@senate.ga.gov

432 State Capitol

Atlanta, Georgia 30334

FreedomNewsDigest.com

ThomasCaggiano.com
Case Study Exposes

Tanny in Governmen;



STATE BAR OF GEORGIA  weooues:

GRIEVANCE
CONFIDENTIAL (o is exposed on
PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT LEGIBLY IN BLACK INK ONLY : WW

DO NOT ALTER THIS FORM

YOUR NAME: (Tl/\@f’\@ CAG&/\P\)JD
MAILING ADDRESS: 709@ )[Q&DIP\ Gy CounT sV 8?05

Street or P.O. Box City State Zip
YOUR EMAIL ADDRESS: T-AOWMA 5 CAG 4. aD @ o Lk l« M

YOUR PHONE NUMBERS: CELL)__ 7 72 " 4$5-o486 wn ("> 702-S8L- 6768
NAME OF THE ATTORNEY: __CANT Wil s, £5a.

Filt out a separate form for each attorney. Do not list law firms.

ADDRESS OF THE ATTORNEY:

DATE OF FIRST CONTACT WITH ATTORNEY: DATE OF LAST CONTACT WITH ATTORNEY:
DOES THIS ATTORNEY CURRENTLY REPRESENT YOU? YES OO0 NO& WAS THIS YOUR ATTORNEY? YES [ NQEC

IS YOUR CASE: CRIMINAL OO0 CIVIL ] CASE #

P ;
county: [ alLTer OR FEDERAL DISTRCIT: NORTHERN 00 MIDDLE 01 SOUTHERN [

CLEARLY DESCRIBE YOUR COMPLAINT AND ATTACH SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:
Frrei WA\ has vislag<p The StaXe of Geertia Fules o
Pro€essie o R GrDe Tt anp Epolicertdek thesay. Ks &k
Dzs"‘f‘vu_"t' /'E'H“"N"fy sLl-é s ALSH (LALL’ +- A L\.\ﬁ"'tz; Star-PArd
AN s ALse R-éﬁrotos‘ulmk *€m+L<Pruf(<ssgo~7+( copdet
5 T those wmdic hon < ep RO B0 Ao (Relude bec
Peftsorfe le Anvs V\‘o'/»\:rib T Al e Worren ¢ v
Farl s o bac p Faine <apact £ Fulhon Goacds ok
Do el 2.4 Ve 0280 o Mie & 2oz S | QL)'RB AeD d”':'?iepfr
%,E’{( +v CoPQuessimpha §ké,po:,4}\ £ Pviet 2L r‘_g:«d" G
th«?va'u yse LA T488oce 7%0»*;54m'uqu'a:,b Fo croE4TE

If more space is needed, please attach other pages. Please do net write on the back.

Return to: State Bar of Georpgia ’ “Taffirm that I have read and understand the information and instructions.
Office of the Gen';g:al Counsel The information I havy true to the best of my khowledge.”

104 Marietta St. NW, Suite 100 SIGNATURE:
Atlanta, GA 30303 DATE: i’
OPTIONAL: PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAME AND PHONE NUMBER OF SOMEONE WE CAN CONTACT IF WE HAVE
DIFFICULTY CONTACTING YOU.
NAME OF CONTACT PERSON:
PHONE NUMBERS OF CONTACT PERSON: (H) (CELL)

s Revised 07.02.2020
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Continued pages Complaint: Thomas Caggiano v. Fani Willis, sq. in her official ca-
pacity as District Attorney of the Atlanta Judicial Circuit

as shown on https://static.fox5atlanta.com/www.fox5atlanta.com/content/up-
loads/2024/02/Fani-Cover-Letter.pdf.pdf a letter from the House Judiciary Committee
letter data Feb 2, 2024 violating her office’s due diligence to comply with her duties as
District Attorney and as an attorney to assure efforts are made to comply with Con-
gress’s official duties and apparently also violating her oath of office, federal and state
laws and failure to comply with 18 USC Sections 2, 3,4 and threatening a whistle blower
who reported alleged disbursement of federal funds and others that have notified the
Georgia Senate Committee authorized to investigate Ms Willis and possible accompli-
ces noted on https:/lwww.ajc.com/politics/whistlebIowers-seek-to—speak-with-senate—
panel-investigating-fulton-da/KZZ60BJB4FEIFEB2JKUCS30VME/ and testimony pro-
vided before An Athens lawyer and state senator has been tapped to lead a committee
that will investigate Fani Willis, the Fulton County district attorney who is prosecuting for-
mer president Donald Trump. As shown on https://flagpole.com/fea-
tured/2024/02/01/athens-sen-bill-cowsert-chairs-board-investigating-fani-willis/ The Sen-
ate Committee on Assignments named Sen. Bill Cowsert (R-Athens) chairman and Sen.
Greg Dolezal (R-Cumming_ vice chairman of the Special Committee on Investigations
that will look into allegations of misconduct against Willis.

“I am honored to be chosen to chair this much-needed committee investigating potential
misuse of taxpayer dollars for personal gain and unethical behavior by public officials
and paid prosecutors,” Cowsert said in a news release.

“There has been a dramatic decrease in public confidence of our criminal justice sys-
tem. If true, recent allegations related to Fani Willis and Mr. Wade are deeply disturbing.
We will independently investigate those claims in a bi-partisan fashion while holding fast
to the pursuit of truth. Our charge is not to interfere with ongoing criminal proceedings,
to prosecute misconduct or to disqualify any individual prosecutor. Our focus instead will
seek to restore public confidence in our criminal justice system.” | adopt by reference all
public testimony already provided to the Georgia Senate Committee wherein apparent
violations are documented by other attorneys and other supportive data submitted by
defendants as the Judge was unable to request nor defendants of text messages or cell
phone data location reports on Ms Willis nor her alleged accomplice who resigned after
Nathan Wade, Esq.

Other relevant public records:

a. https://abcnews.go.com/US/attorney-leading-effort-disqualify-da-fani-willis-
tells/story?id=107856651

b. https://iwww.youtube.com/watch?v=6Nq9egWSUx4

Fani Willis News LIVE: Ashleigh Merchant Testimony | Georgia Senate Hearing on DA
Fani Willis |IN18L

c.https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=M1yqOacwEAg

BREAKING NEWS: Trump's Lawyer Ruthlessly Lays Out Case To Disqualify Fani Willis
From Georgia Case
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The Honorable Fani T. Willis
District Attomey
Fulton County Distfict Al
141 Pryor Street SW

Dear Ms. Willis:

https://static.foxSatlanta.com/www.foxSatlanta.com/content/uploadsi2924/92/Fani-Cover~

Letter.pdf. pdf

to The Honorable Fani T. Willis District Attorney Fulton County District Attorney’s Office
141 Pryor Street SW Atlanta, GA 30303 Dear Ms. Willis: On August 24, 2023, the Com-
mittee on the Judiciary wrote to you requesting documents in the custody of the Fulton
County District Attorney’s Office (FCDAO) relating, in part, to its receipt and use of fed-
eral grant funds issued by the U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ).

1 Since that date, we have sent two additional letters, on September 27, 2023,

2 and December 5, 2023,

3 reiterating our requests.

4 To date, you have failed to comply voluntarily with any of our requests.

Ms Willis, Esq. and her office also appears as documented by Judicial Watch, Inc civil
action filed in the Clerk of Superior Court, Fulton County, GA 24cv0002805, Mar 5, 2024
7:34 pm has violated Judicial Watch’s State of Georgia civil rights noted in Docket
24cv002805 again violating her oath of office, actions by her subordinates preventing
due diligence and continuing to bring destain by the public on her conduct as an officer
of the County, District Attorney as judge internationally known as shown on

TS s




# BFILED IN OFFICE

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF FULTON COUNTY

STATE OF GEORGIA

JUDICIAL WATCH, INC.,

Plaintiff,

£
£
&
i

v, CIVIL ACTION FILE NO. .

FANI WILLIS, in her official capacity
As District Attorney of the Atlanta
Judicial Circuit,

and

FULTON COUNTY, GEORGIA,

Defendant.

COMPLAINT

)

Plaintiff Judicial Watch, Inc. brings this action against Defendants Fulton County, Georgia
Ty TS

agaisnt her and Fulton county, GA has violated Judicial Watch’s civil rights violating 18
USC Sections 241 and 242 and under Georgia Open Records Act, 50-18-70 adn as
noted on the opinion of Judge noted on https://www.theguardian.com/us-
news/2024/mar/15/fani-willis-ruling-decision-full-pdf. However, an “odor of mendacity”
remains. The Court is not under an obligation to ferret out every instance of potential
dishonesty from each witness or defendant. | note Willis’s best friend testified under
oath of the prior relationship she herself observed between Willis and Nathan
Wade,Esq. prior to the date she hired him as Wade did NOT inform his wife of his di-
vorce court filings nor IRS correctly of his proper business expenses apparently possibly
committing tax fraud as Willis also was aware Wade used his business law firm’s credit
card for covering such expenses not legally permitted for as stated unbelievably by
Wade his tax account omitted all such expenses he card on his business account includ-
ing travel on cruise ships with Willis to his law practice. Such compiling of expenses
which must be reported to the IRS in federal and state tax returns to be correctly allo-
cated is unlikely and should be investigated by the Federal adn State of Georgia for
[possible tax fraud and lying under oath to such enforcement agencies. as Ms Fan Wil-
lis, Esqgs. would be an accomplice violating 18 USC Section 3 Accomplice after the Fact
by personally benefiting from such action. Apparently they both lied to the Court, as
they both stated under oath and cell tower data that is used by Ms Willis i court agaisnt
other defendants shows wade went to her home spending overnight at her home as lo-
cation data on cell phones if available and the content of thousands of text message be-



tween Ms Willis and Wade can be obtained by the Federal, State, and County govern-
ment executive branch to determine if federal, and state laws were violated within in-
cluded both criminal can civil contempt of court, perjury, conspiracy adn other federal
adn state crimes in addition to obvious violations of Rules of Professional conduct to in-
clude bringing worldwide public destain agaisnt the State of Georgia and Fulton County
as shown by hundreds of thousands of people worldwide watching the testimony of be-
fore the authorized Georgia Senate Committee shown on youtube with public comments
on https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=jH_1w86Ut-w

As such based upon the above the Ethics committee using subpoena powers in obtain-
ing records, taking depositions, et. al is requested to investigate Ms Fani Willis for viola-
tions of the Rules of Professional Responsibility and share information with the FB! and
Georgia Attorney General where warranted.
https://www.gabar.org/barrules/georgia-rules-of-professional-conduct.cfmfor Fani Wil-
lis,Esq. with her addition supervisory authority for her staff as | adopt by reference all
the testimony in he above cases, facts and references therein by other witnesses.

Part IV - Georgia Rules of Professional Conduct (also includes Disciplinary Proceedings
and Advisory Opinion rules)

CHAPTER 1 GEORGIA RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT AND ENFORCE-
MENT THEREOF

Rule 4-101. Enforcement of the Georgia Rules of Professional Conduct.

The State Bar of Georgia is hereby authorized to maintain and enforce, as set forth in
rules hereinafter stated, Georgia Rules of Professional Conduct to be observed by the
members of the State Bar of Georgia

Rule 4-102. Disciplinary Action; Levels of Discipline; Georgia Rules of Professional Con-

duct.

a The Georgia Rules of Professional Conduct to be observed by the members of the
State Bar of Georgia and those authorized to practice law in Georgia are set forth
herein and any violation thereof, any assistance or inducement directed toward an-
other for the purpose of producing a violation thereof; or any violation thereof through
the acts of another, shall subject the offender to disciplinary action as hereinafter pro-
vided.

a The levels of discipline are set forth below. The power to administer a more severe
level of discipline shall include the power to administer the lesser:

1. Disbarment: A form of public discipline that removes the respondent from the prac-
tice of law in Georgia. This level of discipline would be appropriate in cases of seri-
ous misconduct. This level of discipline includes publication as provided by Bar
Rule 4-219 (a).

[4] A lawyer should use the law's procedures only for legitimate purposes and not to har-
ass or intimidate others. A lawyer should demonstrate respect for the law, the legal sys-
tem and for those who serve it, including judges, other lawyers and public officials.
While it is a lawyer's duty, when necessary, to challenge the rectitude of official action, it
is also a lawyer's duty to uphold legal process.



PREAMBLE: A LAWYER'S RESPONSIBILITIES
[1] A lawyer is a representative of clients, an officer of the legal system and a citizen
having special responsibility for the quality of justice.

a. RULE 1.3 DILIGENCE

A lawyer shall act with reasonable diligence and promptness in representing a client.
Reasonable diligence as used in this rule means that a lawyer shall not without just
cause to the detriment of the client in effect willfully abandon or willfully disregard a legal
matter entrusted to the lawyer.

The maximum penalty for a violation of this rule is disbarment.

b. RULE 1.7 CONFLICT OF INTEREST: GENERAL RULE
c. RULE 3.4 FAIRNESS TO OPPOSING PARTY AND COUNSEL

d. RULE 3.6 TRIAL PUBLICITY

a A lawyer who is participating or has participated in the investigation or litigation of a
matter shall not make an extra judicial statement that a person would reasonably be-
lieve to be disseminated by means of public communication if the lawyer knows or
reasonably should know that it will have a substantial likelihood of materially prejudic-
ing an adjudicative proceeding in the matter.

Especially noted is Ms Willis, Esq. public statements at a Black Church widely pub-
lished worldwide which would influence any jury pool in Fulton county that the defend-
ants were “RACISTS” thus defaming all the defendants and also adversely impacting
any jury pool in the State of Georgia.

RULE 3.8 SPECIAL RESPONSIBILITIES OF A PROSECUTOR

(9) a prosecutor's action and that serve a legitimate law enforcement purpose, refrain
from making extra judicial comments that have a substantial likelihood of heightening
public condemnation of the accused:

RULE 4.1 TRUTHFULNESS IN STATEMENTS TO OTHERS
RULE 5.3. RESPONSIBILITIES REGARDING NONLAWYER ASSISTANTS

As Ms Fani Willis, Esq. is also directly responsible for assuring Congressional requests
and Judcial Watch, Inc civl rights under the Georgia Open Records Act have not been
violated which by the letter from the House Judiciary Committee and the Fulton Superior
court Docket 24CV002805 have been violated to prevent public accessibility.

With respect to a nonlawyer employed or retained by or associated with a lawyer:
a apartner, and a lawyer who individually or together with other lawyers possesses



managerial authority in a law firm, shall make reasonable efforts to ensure that the
firm has in effect measures giving reasonable assurance that the person's conduct is
compatible with the professional obligations of the lawyer;

b a lawyer having direct supervisory authority over the nonlawyer shall make reason-
able efforts to ensure that the person’s conduct is compatible with the professional
obligations of the lawyer;

Rule 4-103. Multiple Violations

A finding of a third or subsequent disciplinary infraction under these Rules shall, in and
of itself, constitute discretionary grounds for suspension or disbarment. A Special Mas-
ter and the State Disciplinary Review Board may exercise this discretionary power when
the question is appropriately before them. Any discipline imposed by another jurisdiction
as contemplated by Rule 9.4 may be considered a disciplinary infraction for the purpose
of this Rule.

Rule 4-201. State Disciplinary Board

1. The powers to investigate and discipline lawyers for violations of the Georgia Rules of
Professional Conduct are hereby vested in the State Disciplinary Board.

RULE 8.3 REPORTING PROFESSIONAL MISCONDUCT

RULE 9.5 LAWYER AS A PUBLIC OFFICIAL




INTHE SUPERIOR COURT OF FULTON COUNTY
STATE OF GEORGIA

STATE OF GEORGIA
INDICTMENT NO.
v. 235C188947

DONALD JOHN TRUMP,

RUDOLPH WILLIAM LOUIS GIULIANI,
MARK RANDALL MEADOWS,

JEFFREY BOSSERT CLARK,

ROBERT DAVID CHEELEY,

MICHAEL A. ROMAN,

DAVID JAMES SHAFER,

HARRISON WILLIAM PRESCOTT FLOYD, and
CATHLEEN ALSTON LATHAM.

ORDER ON DEFENDANTS’ MOTIONS TO DISMISS AND
DISQUALIFY THE FULTON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY

On January 8, 2024, Defendant Roman filed a motion to dismiss the indictment snd disqualify
the Fulton County District Attorney’s Office. (Roman Do, 61). Eight co-defendants later joined
and supplemented the motion, raising additional grounds for disqualification.’ Among other
allegations of disqualifying conduct, the Defendants contend that the District Attomey obtained 1
personal stake in the prosecution of this case by financially benefinting from her romantic

velationship with Special Assistant District Avterney (“SADA™) Nathan Wade, whom she

personally hired to lead the State’s prosecution team.

https://www.theguardian.com/us-news/2024/mar/15/fani-willis-
ruling-decision-full-pdf

Declaration: | declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of

America that the foregoing is true and correct. ‘
6.com and digest.co €Xpos-

.com/index.pdf and use google.com in quotes
“thomascaggiano.com” to obtain over 100 other ur)sfeferencing thomascaggiano.com as source related
evidence against government at all levels and “Déep State” and http://thomascaggiano.com

Executed Mar 20, 2024 signed Tkomas Caggiano

Publisher and author of Inside on the Outside’s thomasca
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NV le MosT covviyt Shedn 1o US4

Gmaﬂ thomas caggiano <thomascaggiano@gmail.com>

&Rluf‘[ Asp Réé FEN S pcons ¢ 4 Heyox e,
[agdb.ag.state.nv.us #58756] AutoReply: Trump's biggest folly idea - Congress
should love it uncontrolled national Debtcj W CAk Go Oy

1 message C{,rm s Sl s vy 7 < e vt'ff

AG inquiries handles information request via RT <aginquiries@ag.nv.gov> Fri, Mar 22, 2024 at 7:20 AM
Reply-To: aginquiries@ag.nv.gov

To: thomascaggiano@gmail.com Z\) \/ ] —é /\' ehsc );. oo Z ﬁ

Greetings, RN\ e {MVZ /g}z_ég%z/ E_[LJJQ!/M [H“D

This message has been automatically generated in response to the creation of a trouble ticket regarding Trump's
biggest folly idea - Congress should love it uncontrolled national Debt, a summary of which appears below.

There is no need to reply to this message right now. Your ticket has been assigned an ID of [agdb.ag.state.nv.us
#58756].

Please include the string [agdb.ag.state.nv.us #58756] in the subject line including the brackets of all future
correspondence about this issue. To do so, you may reply to this message. Ex: [agdb.ag.state.nv.us #42]

Thank you,
aginquiries@ag.nv.gov

WARNING - This email originated from outside the State of Nevada. Exercise caution when opening attachments or
clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Today when the US Government hands out money to countries it shows up in the national Debt which Congress MUST
vote to increase

Congress controlled by GOP or DEM buries earmarks in omnibus bills no one even reads like the last so called agreed
upon but that do NOT go truth appropriation committees as The GOP speakers lie like Democrats

What is the effect of Trump's plan?
Well if its a loan its not debt in fact giving out the money can be treated as an asset!!

Some assets with no interest loans that decline in value as inflation will cause a yearly drop in the value of this

phony budget gimmick asset with no payment plan that can be forgiven at any time. What a farce. The loan will then be
forgiven at any time !l

It will be the biggest accounting gimmick ever as Congress will love it as its a great piggy bank like the FED which is off-
budget and has Trillions of US Debt

Soon the uncontrolled budgets will have annual interest costs adn defense spending of over $ 1 Trillion dollars each

Of course the war-loving Sen y Gahamm loves it. as he was the corrupt former GOP chair of the US Senate protecting the
Clinton and Biden clans and Obama.

Who is the SWAMP leader Sentor Graam

“It can be loaned on extraordinarily good terms, like no interest and an unlimited
life, but a loan nevertheless,” Trump wrote on Truth Social at the time. X‘/
Rt

7

All empires collapse on debt



Soon the UN audited Defense budget for years as no one knows where the money is for over a decade

If you desire to read how corrupt Fani Willis is and NV and NJ all proected by teh DOJ and FBI read
http://thomascaggiano.com/FANIWILLIS pdf

and my 20 year case study of the corrupt government and retlatiion agaisnt me violating 18 USC
2,3,4,241,242,666,1512,1513, with tax fraud, mail fraud, perjury by violaton of oath of office and US District Court's read
http://thomascaggiano.com/index.pdf ‘
Thomas Caggiano

7086 Arcadia Glen Court

North Las Vegas, NV 89084

Home Land line: 702-586-6768

In USA use cell: 973-945-0486

If we are on travel outside USA use:

862-258-5915

fax 702-577-0097



Gma” thomas caggiano <thomascaggiano@gmail.com>

Evidnce to GA BAR, GA Senate Select Committee, FBI, et al

5 messages

thomas caggiano <thomascaggiano@gmail.com> Wed, Mar 20, 2024 at 10:57 AM
To: bill.cowsert@senate.ga.gov, whistleblower@ronjohnson.senate.gov, Judiciary_Whistleblower@mail.house.gov, press
<press@nevadagop.org>, press <press@cortezmasto.senate.gov>, casework@rubio.senate.gov, press
<press@hagemanforwyoming.com>, cruz_press@cruz.senate.gov, stephanie.wheatley@clarkcountynv.gov, "steven.horsford”
<steven.horsford@mail.house.gov>, Stephen@email.aflegal.org, stavrosanthony@gmail.com, aginquiries
<aginquiries@ag.nv.gov>, tips@texastribune.org, *TIGTA Investigations Compilaints Unit <Complaints@tigta.treas.gov>,
osexec@sos.nv.gov, ecampaign@gop.com, Press_Paul@paul.senate.gov, Pamela Goynes-Brown
<goynesbrownp@cityofnorthlasvegas.com>, "special.litigation" <special.litigation@usdoj.gov>, tips <tips@nypost.com>,
Integrity-Complaint <Integrity-Complaint@cigie.gov>, dara_cohen@rosen.senate.gov,
Daniele.MonroeMoreno@asm.state.nv.us, "Pat.Spearman" <Pat.Spearman@sen.state.nv.us>, "scott@yeanetworks.com"
<scott@yeanetworks.com>, jim.jordan@mail.house.gov, jim@jimmarchant.com, joey@joeygilbertlaw.com

Per my conversation with the State of GA Select Committee on Investigations Sen Bill Cowsert staff today, | am providing
by email my complaint to the GA Bar against Fani Willis, Esq. and also the the FBI in NV as | am a Nevada Resident and
publisher of Inside on the Qutside’s published web site thomascaggiano.com and freedomnewsdisgest.com a 20 YEAR
long Case study of the corruption in DOJ, CIGIE, OSC, FBI, State Dept, US District Courts, State and municipal courts,
Couty prosecutors, police Departments, federal senators and members of the House, State Seannnros, members of the
assembly, Comssioners, Chsriffs, Police, judges, and accomplices et. al and news media and for other purposes

The Complaint is a certified declaration executed under the penalty of perjury and as such may be used with its adopted
published records on thomascaggiano.com. and filings in US District courts be used for other purposes by others

Thomas Caggiano

7086 Arcadia Glen Court

North Las Vegas, NV 89084

Home Land line: 702-586-6768

In USA use cell: 973-945-0486

if we are on travel outside USA use:
862-258-5915

fax 702-577-0097

6 attachments

JWvEani.Willis.jpg mm
- 57K NIS EXPOSED Uiy

e T See the CAG Reports
vy FANIWILLIS.d
@ 4229K ocx
@3 USdistrictCourtCases.docx

42K ) f /)yﬂé?



@ CIGIE1.mp3

2348K Clél‘i QJK—JZ‘—'jj (/\I\WQA/

7 CIGIE2.mp3

= 980K O gAﬂ/}/«r)’tq}([?fé % (D&

.@ FTCConsumerSentineiNetwork.pdf

S priteete Ho Sweapd

Mail Delivery Subsystem <mailer-daemon@googlemail.com> Wed, Mar 20, 2024 at 10:57 AM

To: thomascaggiano@gmail.com ‘
L& “sc®z ¢z, 44
Z(A/ o 6?

&R0, 8 PH osd AR
Message too large Do T, FBT

"H" ¢
Your message couldn't be delivered to Rt XS AL
Stephen@email.aflegal.org because it exceeds the size limit,

Try reducing the message size and resending.
((sowp BY

Hewse

CORRUPTION 1S EXPOSED ON

The response from the remote server was: http:/thomascagglano.com/ S’iﬂ/ (2 C i
552 sorry, that message size exceeds my databytes limit (#5.3.4) ﬂ OWLA—LIT
Coﬂ/‘b ﬁ'{f—(

TWL Goampf 2x Reed

Final-Recipient: rfc822; Stephen@email.aflegal.org
Action: failed

Status: 4.4.2
Remote-MTA: dns; mx.dyspatchit.net. (35.169.94.3, the server for the domain email.aflegal.org.) f
Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 5562 sorry, that message size exceeds my databytes limit (#5.3.4)
Last-Attempt-Date: Wed, 20 Mar 2024 10:57:27 -0700 (PDT)

- Forwarded message -------

From: thomas caggiano <thomascaggiano@gmail.com>

To: bill.cowsert@senate.ga.gov, whistleblower@ronjohnson.senate.gov, Judiciary_Whistleblower@mail.house.gov, press
<press@nevadagop.org>, press <press@cortezmasto.senate.gov>, casework@rubio.senate.gov, press
<press@hagemanforwyoming.com>, cruz_press@cruz.senate.gov, stephanie.wheatley@clarkcountynv.gov,
"steven.horsford"” <steven.horsford@mail.house.gov>, Stephen@email.aflegal.org, stavrosanthony@gmail.com,
aginquiries <aginquiries@ag.nv.gov>, tips@texastribune.org, "*TIGTA Investigations Complaints Unit"
<Complaints@tigta.treas.gov>, osexec@sos.nv.gov, ecampaign@gop.com, Press_Paul@paul.senate.gov, Pamela
Goynes-Brown <goynesbrownp@cityofnorthlasvegas.com>, "special.litigation” <special.litigation@usdoj.gov>, tips
<tips@nypost.com>, Integrity-Complaint <Integrity-Complaint@cigie.gov>, dara_cohen@rosen.senate.gov,
Daniele.MonroeMoreno@asm.state.nv.us, "Pat.Spearman” <Pat.Spearman@sen.state.nv.us>, "scott@yeanetworks.com”
<scott@yeanetworks.com>, jim.jordan@mail.house.gov, jim@jimmarchant.com, joey@joeygilbertlaw.com

Cc:

Bcec:

Date: Wed, 20 Mar 2024 10:57:05 -0700

Subject: Evidnce to GA BAR, GA Senate Select Committee, FBI, et al

----- Message truncated —--

Wed, Mar 20, 2024 at 11:05 AM
2 (rvt &
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STATE BAR OF GEORGIA ;- :

GRIEVANCE
CONFIDENTIAL (o con is exposed on
PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT LEGIBLY IN BLACK INK ONLY me

DO NOT ALTER THIS FORM

YOUR NAME: Tb\’bﬂkf CAGG’\P\)JO
MAILING ADDRESS: 708é/ﬁ2¢k919‘ G Cound UV B?DBL{}

Street or P.O. Box City Zip

YOUR EMAIL ADDRESs: T-AOME 5 a9 s ao (@ I a2 (. ch
YOUR PHONE NUMBERS: ({CELL)__ T 72 {45 -o48 b o) (I 702'—58 L~6768

NAME OF THEATTORNEY: __ FANT w5, ESa.

Fill out a separate form for each attorney. Do not list law firms,

ADDRESS OF THE ATTORNEY:
DATE OF FIRST CONTACT WITH ATTORNEY:: DATE OF LAST CONTACT WITH ATTORNEY:
DOES THIS ATTORNEY CURRENTLY REPRESENT YOU? YES O No#& WAS THIS YOUR ATTORNEY? YES [ NQK

IS YOUR CASE: CRIMINALO cCIviLO CASE#

COUNTY: F wLor OR FEDERAL DISTRCIT: NORTHERN L1 MIDDLE [J' SOUTHERN [

CLEARLY DESCRIBE YOUR COMPLAINT AND ATTACH SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:

F/Et-’c UL\ has Vislarep The ShaXe A Geerertn Tules rf
fwfc‘s‘;(»e k\GND“&T A i&:f’u‘{ccﬁtgv—”t 'ﬂ{m«{ As k
Pt Atbearrny she s Aiso Weld 4o a W GUL Stacpres
AN cs ALSe Y‘Z‘%ONMH A "lLL€ ?Yuf(c_sswﬁ-—/a—( oY
9 1 those e her Swgko\glbp +e l»\b}uJe hooo
Peflsorte ke fpv s V\D/wc'rﬂ) T AL WOMH |, 2o os
Frrl PO LI.[$ = 4% ﬁé(\[,Q\K <2P&<1T‘7£ Fultar Q‘—Lt\'{“} &l

Do el 2H ¢V 02885 o0 Mbe & , 2024 S | @Lj%f? AeD 1&€7ep—/r
ﬂl-sg,é’é( += CePS’W‘-5Sl~[*’P4'~\ 5‘«4Pot[~'P\ £ pPvire 2 rfrgwsf G
Lrnpr e use La ¥48Bove st canmppken 4o <mwi

H'more space is needed, please attach other pages. Please do not write on the back.

Return to: State Bar of Georgia ) “I affirm that I have read and understand the information and instructions.
¢ o Office of the Genegrlal Counsel The information I hay, ided herpa€true to the best of my knowledge.”
104 Marietta St. NW, Suite 100 SIGNATURE: - 1
Atlanta, GA 30303 DATE: AR Fo, Y<F

OPTIONAL: PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAME AND PHONE NUMBER OF SOMEONE WE CAN CONTACT IF WE HAVE
DIFFICULTY CONTACTING YOU.

NAME OF CONTACT PERSON:

PHONE NUMBERS OF CONTACT PERSON: (H) (CELL)

Revised 07.02.2020
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Office of the County Clerg

Lynn Marie Goya
i County Clerk
Commissioner of Civif Marriages

1 Jim Pierce
P. 0. Box 581604 Asststant County Clerk
Las Vegas, NV 891551604 |
702-671-0800 / 702-382-3611 Jax

Futl $Lpnge Loling

PTION IS EXPOSED ON g
ﬁMm CLARC GO TY NV, P Aé

ADDITIONAL SUPPORTING DOCUMENT

THE ATTACHED DOCUMENT DESCRIBED A8

Clark County Presentation
(46 pages)
WAS SUBMITTED DURING THE BOARD OF COUNTY mp.mssm@
MEETING HELD ON JANUARY 16, 2018 r Dems
UNDER AGENDA ITEM NO. 30 Lo %{Ck Df—n
BY Thomas Caggiano - K'r”v;;\; W

,, v
AND IS BEING ADDED TO THE RECORD PURSUANT TONRS241 Y &




CJ. NANTE
Dt

SRIAN SANDOVAL
Govemor |
HARATH CHANORA
STATE OF NEVADA | Adminraicr
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY  CHARVEZFOGER
REAL ESTATE DIVISION | Omtutons
COMMON-INTEREST COMMUNITIES AND
CONDOMINIUM HOTELS PROGRAM
SCOmbudamantiand.ny.o0¢
hiip:lbwwyr sed.0v.000
November 15, 2017
http:/thomascaggiano.com/nevada/17111 SNVRED.pdf

Mr, Thomas Caggiano

7086 Arcadia Glen Court

North Las Vegas, NV 89084

Dear Mr. Caggiano:

The Nevada Real Estate Division (the "Division™), Office of the Ombudsman for
Common-Interest Communities and Condominium Hotels received your lengthy
voicemail on Monday October 13, 2017, regarding the prohibition of you interacting with
staff in person or by telephone. |

lspokeMththeChhfantorDaﬁkFergmnmdwaxinfomedmatinJulyof
2016, Administrator, JD Decker sent out an internal email regarding your
behavior/anger with government agencies, which included the Division. At that time,
Administrator Decker determined it was appropriate to prohibit you from inundating
Division staff, in person or by telephone, with hour long voicemails and complaints.

Although you were not formally noticed of this prohibition, as the Ombudsman I have
determined that there is still good cause to continue enforcing this requirement.

Please be advised that the Division will only accept correspondence from you in writing.
In addition, staff will no longer respond or act upon any written complaints, emails or
g?maﬂsthatmoftbemeMmandhawprMyhemaﬁudim&dthmugb

If in the future we can be of assistance to you on another matter apart from the matter
stated above, please don't hesitate to contact us. |

3300 West Sshovs Averae Sts 323 °  Las Veges. Nevads 891023203
Tetaphone (T02) 4064400 °  Facsimie (702) 4884520 °  Staiewide Toll Free (877) £29-9907



STATE OF NEVADA
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

§65 East Washingion Ave . Suite 3900
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

CATHERINE CORTEZ MASTO KEITH G, MUNRO
Atmerey Generad Assstons Aty Geoerd
GREGORY M. SMITH
Chiof of Sustr
October 10, 2013
Thomas Caggiano
7088 Arcadia Glen Court

North Las Vegas, NV 89084

Re: Letter received
Dear Mr. Caggiano: h H? ‘// thomascagglal'&M/ s A\h!'é' “4"’{" Q’\abmg&f

I'm writing in response to your letter received in this office.

Should you wish to contact a private attomey regarding this matter, the State Bar of
Nevada sponsors the Nevada Lawyer Referral and Information Service and can be reached at
(702) 382-0504, or toll free in Nevada at {800) 789-5747.

The following agency may have the authority and jurisdiction to assist you on your

complaint.
L - Federal Buresu of investigations
1787 Wost Lake Mead Bivd
Las Vegas, NV 89106
{702) 385-1281

FB! Jurisdiction inciudes many of the topics you touched on, including:

Title 18, U.S.C., Section 241
Conspiracy Against Rights

This statute makes it uniawful for two or more persans to conspire to injure, oppress, threaten,
or intimidate any person of any state, territory or district in the free exercise or enjoyment of any
right or privilege secured to him/her by the Constitution or the laws of the United States, {or
because of his’her having exercised the same). It further makes it unfawful for two or more
monstogoindiagaiuonme!ﬁghwayammpmnisesofanomerwkhmintemm
prevent or hinder his/her free exercise or enjoyment of any rights so secured.

et s Tolephone 702-406-3420 . Flax 702-486-3768 www.an v gov « E-mad agetofag.ne.gov




